
Parks Commission Minutes 2014 1 

City of Phoenix 

Parks and Greenway Commission Meeting 

Public Works Office 

1000 S. ‘B’ Street 

                                                               September 16, 2014 

                                                                       6:30pm 

 

 

Members Present: Nancy Peterson, David VandeVelde, Laura Bellah, Dempsey Haller, Lyla Heigl, Carolyn Bartell 

                                        and Pam Cooper. 

 

Members Absent:  

 
Visitors Present:   

 

Staff Present:  Theresa Syphers, Secretary 

                                        Kevin Caldwell, PW Superintendent 

   Steve Dahl, City Manager 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:35 by Nancy Peterson 

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

Laura made a motion to accept the 09/16/14 minutes as presented. Pam seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Citizen Comments 

 

There were none 

 

New Business 

 

a)    Questions for City Manager - Nancy 

 

Nancy started the discussion by referring the commissioners to the answer given by Steve Weber regarding the donation 

question. Steve said donations could be accepted by the City. There was discussion. Nancy handed out copies of the e-

mail in which Steve Dahl answered the two questions asked of him. The first question asked what the process was for 

making the Dog Days of Summer an annual event and getting it on the city calendar and city website for the last Saturday 

in June and the second question asked if it was possible to charge a fee for food at events or charge an entry type fee for 

an event. Steve’s answer to the first question was yes, the Parks Commission would need to make a formal request to the 

City Council. There was discussion. The discussion continued with questions asked about budget issues. Steve went over 

the budget process with the commissioners. The commissioners agreed to discuss how much money they were going to 

ask for at their next meeting. The commissioners moved on to the second question about charging for food or entry fees. 

Steve explained that the issue had a lot to do with insurance. There was discussion. Steve suggested calling the cities 

insurance and asking them questions regarding selling of food. Discussion continued.  

 

b)    Calendar of Events – Nancy 

 

Nancy explained why she thought a calendar of events was important. There was discussion. Nancy asked the 

commissioners for ideas. There was discussion with the commissioners with agreement that they wanted to keep the Dog 

Days of Summer and the Welcome Summer Community Dinner on the calendar as permanent events. The commissioners 

were given the list of event ideas that were presented to the City Council earlier in the year to reference. There was 

continued discussion as to other possible events with a list of 4 possible events that could be held. 



Parks Commission Minutes 2014 2 

Possible Easter Egg hunt in conjunction with Fire District 5. 

An event on Earth Day 

An event on Arbor Day 

Last day of summer or welcome to fall community dinner. 

 

Carolyn said she would contact Fire District 5 to see if they would be interested in co-sponsoring an Easter egg hunt and 

would e-mail all the commissioners with her findings. There was continued discussion on event ideas. Nancy shared with 

the commissioners her idea about having a city wide clean up event. She said she did not feel it was a parks event, but 

wanted to share it with the commissioners. The commissioners agreed it was a good idea and encouraged her to take her 

idea to the City Council. There was continued discussion. The commissioners agreed to meet in January to discuss further 

the two events agreed upon and the other events mentioned during discussion. 

The commissioners also discussed the planting of daffodils. Pam made a motion stating “If the garden club does not want 

to coordinate Laura and Dave will head up the committee and Carolyn will consult and spend $100 on daffodil bulbs.” 

The motion was seconded by Dempsey and passed unanimously. 

 

Unfinished Business 

 

a) Upcoming Events (Homecoming Parade, etc) – Carolyn/Nancy 

Caroline reported that at the last City Council meeting the mayor had asked if the Parks Commission wanted to be in 

charge of parades or if the City Council should appoint a parade committee. There was discussion with the commissioners 

agreeing the City Council should appoint a parade committee. 

Carolyn then went on to report the Phoenix High homecoming parade would be help on October16th from 6pm to 7pm. 

There was discussion. Carolyn went over the parade route and explained that ODOT would be helping with traffic. There 

was continued discussion.  
 

Park Commission Member Comments/Reports 

 

Pam – Shared with the commissioners how the Talent/Phoenix Little Free Library project was coming along. 

She gave everyone an invitation to and invited them to the Little Free Library Open House. She also had 

questions about the Veggie Jam event scheduled at Blue Heron Park. There was discussion. 

 

Carolyn  – Asked what the Dog Days of Summer event cost was. Nancy reported the event cost at $331.00. 

There was discussion. She also reported the Mayor had asked about the parks survey results. Theresa said she 

would include the results with the annual report due in October. 

 

Lyla– Had nothing to report. 

 

Dempsey – Had nothing to report. 

 

Dave – Reported the community garden was looking to expand about 40 ft south to place supplies and for 

storage.  

 

Laura – Said she uses the parks often and she enjoys them.  

 

Pam – Updated the commissioners on the pesticide issue she commented on at the last meeting.  

 

Nancy – Told Kevin she had someone who might have a refrigerator to donate for the concession stand. She 

said she would find out and let Kevin know.  

 
Set Next Meeting Date 

 

The next meeting was scheduled for January 13, 2015. 

 



Parks Commission Minutes 2014 3 

Adjournment 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:309 pm. 


